

2022-05-12 CC ZOOM CHAT

00:22:20 Peter Tippett: We have a quorum!

00:29:38 Darrylle: hi all

00:29:40 John: meeting started 19:58 CC

00:29:56 david cruise: chair kevin taylor minutes sue

00:30:14 John Magor: Thanks for staying up so late Mark & Suzie! Hope you don't get too knocked around by it. Now that we've got enough people to start, I regrettably need to say goodnight to y'all. JBM

00:31:25 Peter Tippett: Number of registered attendess: 14 Tonights CC Meeting Attendance List. David Cruise, Gary Lasky, Ian Hales, John Magor, John Reid, Kevin Taylor, Lance Nash, Lindy Hunt, Mark Helson, Mark Rasmussen, Peter Tippett, Ray Higgins, Robin Macpherson, Suzie Helson,

00:32:42 Peter Tippett: John Magor left Number of registered attendess: 13 Tonights CC Meeting Attendance List. David Cruise, Gary Lasky, Ian Hales, John Reid, Kevin Taylor, Lance Nash, Lindy Hunt, Mark Helson, Mark Rasmussen, Peter Tippett, Ray Higgins, Robin Macpherson, Suzie Helson,

00:33:11 Peter Tippett: Number of registered attendess: 15 Tonights CC Meeting Attendance List. Andrew Wilkinson, Darrylle Ryan, David Cruise, Gary Lasky, Ian Hales, John Reid, Kevin Taylor, Lance Nash, Lindy Hunt, Mark Helson, Mark Rasmussen, Peter Tippett, Ray Higgins, Robin Macpherson, Suzie Helson,

00:34:23 Peter Tippett: Chair - Kevin Minutes - Suzie

00:34:42 Peter Tippett: Start 7:58

00:34:49 Peter Tippett: Task list - [https://data.dte.org.au/meeting/current\\_meeting/tasks/index.php](https://data.dte.org.au/meeting/current_meeting/tasks/index.php)

00:37:47 Peter Tippett: Agenda item ID: 13794 Date: 2022-03-22

22:59:48 Meeting: CCAgenda item: Budget applications Agenda details: Budget applications are being lost. Motion: All budget application forms are updated to show that budget applications are to be sent to ocmal@dte.org.au and ccmal@dte.org.au Item by: Peter Tippett

00:39:15 Peter Tippett: Moved by Peter 2nd by Lindy

00:39:27 John: Moved Peter, seconded Lindy.

00:40:01 Peter Tippett: PBC

00:40:02 Peter Tippett: Agenda item ID: 13869 Date: 2022-05-09

18:32:02 Meeting: CCAgenda item: Next Confest Agenda details: Should we do a Confest this year or should we plan for a Confest next year? Let's discuss dates! Motion: DTE is to announce that Confest will be on (date decided). Item by: Peter Tippett

00:40:17 david cruise: Agenda item ID: 13794

00:40:24 John: 13794 PBC 20:09

00:40:47 Peter Tippett: Agenda item ID: 13869 Date: 2022-05-09

18:32:02 Meeting: CCAgenda item: Next Confest Agenda details: Should we do a Confest this year or should we plan for a Confest next year? Let's discuss dates! Motion: DTE is to announce that Confest will be on (date decided). Item by: Peter Tippett

00:41:29 david cruise: Agenda item ID: 13869 Date: 2022-05-09

18:32:02 Meeting: CCAgenda item: Next Confest Agenda details: Should we do a Confest this year or should we plan for a Confest next year? Let's discuss dates! Motion: DTE is to announce that Confest will be on (date decided). Item by: Peter Tippett

00:43:44 Peter Tippett: Malcolm has joined us.

00:48:05 Mark R: Host can put hands down

00:48:52 Peter Tippett: Chair Peter

00:49:01 John: 20:17

00:50:30 Peter Tippett: Chair Kevin

00:50:32 Darrylle: I agree

00:50:35 Peter Tippett: 20"19

00:51:11 Mark R: we need a big working bee in September to focus on weeds

control  
00:54:29 Peter Tippett: Esoteric went ahead with approx. 9000 people back in March. <https://esotericfestival.com.au>  
00:55:14 Mark & Suzie: Who seconded this motion?♡  
00:55:22 Mark & Suzie: Motion♡  
00:55:34 Peter Tippett: No date yet.  
00:57:42 Peter Tippett: Easter 2023  
00:57:47 Peter Tippett: Sunday 9  
00:57:54 Peter Tippett: Friday 7  
01:00:00 Mark R: im happy to Second it Suzie  
01:00:30 Peter Tippett: Motion: DTE is to announce that Confest Easter 2023 is being planned and encourages volunteers to make it happen.  
01:02:17 Peter Tippett: Motion: DTE is to announce that Confest Easter 2023 is going ahead and encourages volunteers to make it happen.  
01:02:20 Lindy Hunt: i haveput my hand up again  
01:02:57 Peter Tippett: Moved by Peter 2nd by Mark.  
01:03:01 Mark R: Great PT I will support that  
01:03:06 Mark R: Second that  
01:03:09 John: 20:31  
01:04:33 Peter Tippett: Lance I muted you.  
01:05:55 Lindy Hunt: aiming for it is different to stating it will happen !  
01:08:11 Peter Tippett: Motion: DTE is to announce that Confest Easter 2023 is going ahead and encourages volunteers to make it happen.  
01:08:25 Peter Tippett: Moved by Peter 2nd by Mark  
01:08:47 Peter Tippett: Attendees qualified to vote due to being registered 3 out of the last 5 meetings:Andrew Wilkinson, Darrylle Ryan, David Cruise, Kathy Ernst, Kevin Taylor, Lance Nash, Lindy Hunt, Malcolm Matthews, Mark Helson, Mark Rasmussen, Peter Tippett, Robin Macpherson, Suzie Helson,  
01:10:35 Peter Tippett: Attendees qualified to vote due to being registered 3 out of the last 5 meetings:Andrew Wilkinson, Darrylle Ryan, David Cruise, Kathy Ernst, Kevin Taylor, Lance Nash, Lindy Hunt, Malcolm Matthews, Mark Helson, Mark Rasmussen, Peter Tippett, Robin Macpherson, Suzie Helson,  
01:14:05 Malcolm: for 8 ag 3 abst 1  
01:14:06 John: 9 y, 3 n, 1 a  
01:14:14 Lindy Hunt: 9 y3 n 1a  
01:14:15 david cruise: ynnynayyyyyy  
01:14:23 Mark R: PBM  
01:14:29 John: PBM 20:43  
01:14:40 Peter Tippett: Number of registered attendess: 18Tonights CC Meeting Attendance List.2022-05-12 CC ZOOM CHAT  
  
Andrew Wilkinson, Brian Denham, Darrylle Ryan, David Cruise, Gary Lasky, Ian Hales, John Reid, Kathy Ernst, Kevin Taylor, Lance Nash, Lindy Hunt, Malcolm Matthews, Mark Helson, Mark Rasmussen, Peter Tippett, Ray Higgins, Robin Macpherson, Suzie Helson,  
01:15:34 Mark R: good idea malcolm  
01:16:03 Peter Tippett: Date: Thursday the 9th of JuneTime: 07:30 PMMeeting type: CCMeeting details:Notice by: DTE Rules  
01:16:20 John: CC closed 20:45